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Melwood Park, located on the north side of Maryland Route 408 (Marl-
boro Pike), approximately one-half mile east of its intersection with
Mellwood Road, was built circa 1729. There have been later additions.
This house, built of brick laid in Flemish bond, is approximately 64' by
20'. The front (south facade) and gable ends have been covered with
stucco scored to resemble stone. The south facade of seven bays is
2 1/2 storys. However, the roof ridge is not centered and the steep rear
roof pitch makes the north (rear) elevation 1 1/2 storys.

On the north, there was a large rear wing which has been removed.
When this was done, the central portion of the wall was finished with
clapboards. The remainder of the wall is of Flemish bond brickwork with
glazed headers and has not been stuccoed. Now, there is a one-story
frame addition with small central chimney.

At each gable end is an external shouldered chimney. Melwood Park
has a water table with a rectangular profile and a belt course three
courses wide at the second floor level.

The central main entrance has paneled reveals and a narrow transom.
The double hung windows have twelve over twelve lights on the first
floor, and those of the second, which are not vertically in line with
the first, have nine over nine lights.

The windows of the front facade do not align vertically because
Melwood Park was originally a 1 1/2-story house. Its first floor, plan
and woodwork, are original. On the first floor there is a central hall
with one room on each side, but the plan of the second level is
different. The quarter-turn stair against the rear wall of the central
hall was a Victorian addition. However, the six-panelled doors to the
side rooms, the beaded architraves, the cornice, the chair rail and the
panelling underneath it in the hall are original. There is no panelling
along the rear wall since it must have been removed when the stair
and rear rooms were added. The hall's deep cornice is noteworthy
because of its complexity. It is actually an exterior type with a drip.
The western room has a chair rail but no cornice. The east room is
completely panelled with one large panel above the chair rail extending
to the ceiling and one below extending to the floor. Here there is a
Victorian mantel with fluted columns. However, the east room has a
gray marble fireplace surrounded by a Victorian mahogany architrave
and mantel shelf above. Above the shelf is some original panelling which
is about 15 inches high and is divided into two horizontal panels.

The windows throughout the first floor are splayed. In the east
room and the hall there are three panels on each side - a small panel over
two longer ones. In the west room, the small panel is between the
longer ones.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Melwood Park is significant because of its early owners, some of the
most prominent men in all phases of the life of colonial Maryland. The
bujlding is also interesting because of the asymmetry of the windows on
the main facade which may indicate that the building was at one time a
1l 1/2-story structure later enlarged to a full two storys on the main
facade.

Melwood Park was patented in 1672 to Robert Carvile for 1050 acres.
Carvile sold it in 1684 to John Darnall who died the same year, leaving
the land to his widow and his nephew, Henry Darnall, Jr. The latter's
father was Colonel Henry Darnall, Lord Baltimore's agent in the province.
The younger Darnall sold his share of 550 acres to William Digges in 1729.
It is generally belieyed that Digges, a merchant and a gentleman, built
the house soon after he purchased the land. Digges and his descendants
lived in the house for nearly one hundred years.

William Digges was the second son of Colonel William Digges of War-
burton Manor on the Potomac and the grandson of Governor Edward Digges of
Virginia. His mother, a stepdaughter of Lord Baltimore, was Elizabeth
Sewell. William Digges of Melwood Park married Eleanor Brooke, daughter
of Major Thomas Brooke and Eleanor Hatton Brooke, and the widow of Philip
Darnall, son of Colonel Henry Darnall. Digges' will was proved in Prince
George's County on August 28, 1740, and in it he devised to his wife
Eleanor, ". . . my dwelling plantation . . .," and to his son Ignatius
Digges at the death of Eleanor, all that tract ". . . whereon I live,
Melwood Park . . . ."

Ignatius Digges married twice, first Mrs. Elizabeth (Parnham) Cray-
croft, and second Mary Carroll, daughter of Daniel Carroll of Duddington.
There were no children by the second marriage and by the first only one
child, Mary, who married Thomas Sim Lee, later Governor of Maryland (see
below). 1In his 1785 will, Digges devised Melwood Park to his widow Mary
during her lifetime and then to his grandson, Ignatius Digges Lee. The
will also mentioned the private Roman Catholic Chapel at his home. Mary
Carroll Digges survived her husband by forty years, dying in 1825. It
was she who entertained General Ross in 1814 when he was leading his
troops to Bladensburg and on to burn the public buildings in Washington.

Ignatius Digges Lee predeceased his grandmother, Mary Digges, as did
both of his parents. The real estate of Mary Carroll Digges was disposed
of by appointees of the Court and Melwood Park was sold to William Pumphrey

see continuation sheet



FEJMA]OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Bowie, Effie Gwynn., Across the Years in Prince George's County, Garrett
and Massie, Rlchmond Va. 1947.

Forman, Henry Chandlee , Early Manor and Plantatlon HouseS’of Maryland,
By the Author, Easton, Maryland, 1934.
Ggide to the 01d L1ne State, W.P.A. Oxford Press, New York, 1973.

Hienton, Louise Joyner. Prince George's Heritage, Maryland Historical

——

FJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 12 acres
UTM REFERENCES
A|l|8| |3|4|2|2|2|0| |4.2[2;Z|£|§|Q] 8l1,8] L3L4L2L1ﬂluﬂ lAL2L9L1LﬂJﬂJJ
ZONE EASTING ORTHING ZONE EASTING NORTHING

c|1,8] [3]4,2]3,0,0] 14,2]9,712,3,0] ol1,8] [314:2(2:4,0] L2

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE

CODE COUNTY CODE
STATE . CODE COUNTY CODE
[S1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Margaret W. Cook, Frank F. White, Jr., and David F. Rinn
ORGANIZATION DATE

Prince George's County Historical and Cultural Trust
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

5621 Delaware Drive -
CITY OR TOWN

——0Oxon Hill, Maryland 20021 :
EEASTATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION
THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS:
NATIONAL ___ STATE;X; LOCAL

STATE

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), |

hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the
criteria and procedures set forth by the National Par - ice.

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER SIGNATUKE /l[]l i l " YL AN , { 74
~ . - v

TITLE

State Historic Prejﬁrvation Officer DATE

GPO 8882445



Form No. 10-300a
(Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FOR NPS USE ONLY

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
RECEIVED jyN 7 1976
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 0CT 8 1975

8 o

INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM DATE ENTEAED

Melwood Park
Prince George's County

Maryland 8,9

CONTINUATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER PAGE 1

Significance, continued
Pumphrey died intestate in 1877, and his son Robert H. Pumphrey, sold
the house, barn and stable (on lots #1 and #5 of Melwood) to John
Traband in November 1883. -Traband's descendants owned the old mansion
until 1963, although they had not lived there for many years. A deed
dated September 18, 1963, transferred this location with other adjoining
land to Robert W. Amman, Henry Nicowski and his wife Margaret, and
John P. D'Angelo and his wife Kathryn H. The house has been occupied
by a tenant for many years.

Thomas Sim Lee was born in Prince George's County, 29 October 1745,
the son of Thomas Lee and Christian Sim (daughter of Dr. Patrick Sim of
Sim's Delight, now Bellefields, National Register). Thomas Sim Lee was
the Clerk of the County Court at Upper Marlboro before the Revolutionary
War. He married Mary Digges at Melwood Park on October 27, 1771. He
was the second Governor of the State of Maryland from 1779 to 1782, and
served in this office again from 1792 to 1794. He died at his home,
Needwood, in Frederick County, in October 1819. He was buried at Mel-
wood Park but his remains were moved to Mount Carmel Cemetery near
Upper Marlboro in 1888. During the Revolutionary War, while her husband
was Governor, Mrs. Mary Lee enlisted the aid of the women of Maryland
to furnish clothing for men in the army. She received a letter of
thanks for this aid from General Washington. She was well known to him
for Washington had visited her father's home, Melwood Park, many times.
In 1932 the Washington Bicentennial Commission placed a marker where
the lane from Melwood Park meets the 01d Marlborough-Washington Turnpike
(now Maryland Route 408). It lists some of George Washington's visits
here between 1771 and 1773.
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